Bartow, Jonathan

|
From: Bartow, Jonathan
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 9:.01 AM
To: ’ Bartow, Jonathan
Subject: Geographic Information Science, MS, NYSED approval
Attachments: 2017-0948 SUNY Albany.pdf; UAlbany MS GIS Proposal Updated 5-1-17.pdf

This is really great programmatic news!

Congratulations to colleagues in our Department of Geography and Planning in the College of Arts &
Sciences on the final New York State approval and registration of a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree Program
in Geographic Information Sciencel Formal State approval correspondence is attached for your reference,
along with the program proposal itself. The faculty are now authorized to promote and deliver this new

program to students.

| want to bring to your attention the exceptional work of Prof. James Mower to author and shepard the
program proposal through a very long and drawn out development process on behalf of his departmental
colleagues and the University. He really deserves a star.

| ask that responsible colleagues receiving this notice, as appropriate to responsibilities, take actions as
warranted to establish the new M.S. program listing in the Grad Bulletin and University administrative
systems. As illustrated in the proposal, it is expected that enrollees will complete the 36 credit curriculum
over 1 & 1/2 - 2 years of study if studying on a full-time basis. Thank you and successful implementation to all

involved.

Jon Bartow
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Jonathan T. Bartow
Vice Dean for Graduate Education

Office of Graduate Studies, UAB 121
http://www.albany.edu/gradstudies/
University at Albany, SUNY
Albany, NY 12222

Email: bartow@albany.edu

Phone: 518-437-5062

Fax: 518-442-3922

From: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 2:29 PM

To: Bartow, Jonathan

Subject: Albany, Geographic Information Science, MS, SED approval

Phil likes giving good news...




Ann

Ann R. HawKkins, Ph.D.

Assistant Provost for Graduate Education and
Research

Academic Programs and Planning

The State University of New York

State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246
Tel: 518.445.4111 Fax: 518.320.1556

From: Barbara Ruchel [mailto:Barbara.Ruchel@nysed.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Bringsjord, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Bringsjord@suny.edu>; Program Review <program.review@suny.edu>
Cc: presmail@albany.edu; Ortiz, Phillip <Phillip.Ortiz@suny.edu>; Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu>;
Leslie Templeman <Leslie.Templeman@nysed.gov>; Lisa Luderman <Lisa.Luderman@nysed.gov>

Subject: SUNY Albany-Proposal 2017-0948

Vice Provost Bringsjord:

Please see the attached letter and Inventory of Registered Programs report concerning the referenced
program proposal. Please maintain these items in your records.

Thank you,

Barbara Ruchel

Secretary 2

New York State Education Department
Office of College and University Evaluation
89 Washington Avenue

Room 960 EBA

Albany, NY 12234




